
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:  
Township Manager Timothy Dempsey, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
Downtown Development Authority  

March 2, 2026 7:30AM  
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 

Meridian Township – Township Hall 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. MISSION:  The Meridian Township DDA mission is to beautify and revitalize downtown
Okemos as a very desirable place to shop, live, and do business.  It is a commitment to
promoting and improved quality of life by creating a friendly, walkable community
embracing the natural aesthetics of the river and parks.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  FEBRUARY  2, 2026 MEETING MINUTES

6. COMMUNICATIONS

7. PUBLIC REMARKS

8. AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENTS

A. Consumers Energy Bill January 2026

B. Consumers Energy Bill February 2026

C. Consumers Energy Bill March 2026

9. OLD BUSINESS

A. 4690 Okemos Road Rehabilitation Project

B. BUILD Grant Application Update

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Authorization of Payment HRC BUILD Grant Invoice# 0231315

B. Authorization of Payment HRC BUILD Grant Invoice # 0234959

C. 2026 Authorized Signers-Resolution

11. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS

A. March Development Project List

12. PUBLIC REMARKS

13. NEXT MEETING DATE

A. April 6, 2026  7:30am – Town Hall Room, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos

14. ADJOURNMENT



 
Charter Township of Meridian 
Downtown Development Authority (DDA)  
Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
Monday, February 2, 2026 – Minutes  
 
Members 
Present: Lexi Denovich, Srinivas Kandula, Angela Wright, Renee Korrey, Peter Campbell, and Ron Sdao 

(7:38am arrival) 
Members  
Absent: Supervisor Hendrickson, Bill Cawood, and Tom Stanko 
Staff 
Present: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark and Executive Assistant Michelle 

Prinz 
Others 
Present: None 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
  Chair Wright called the meeting to order and read the mission at 7:33 am.   

 
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
MOTION BY MEMBER KORREY TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER CAMPBELL. 
MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 
3. APPROVAL MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 2, 2025  

 
MOTION BY CHAIR WRIGHT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER DENOVICH. 
MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 None. 
 

5. PUBLIC REMARKS 
 
 None. 

 
6. AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENTS 

 
a. Monthly Financials 

 
Director Clark reviewed the financial statements.  The current fund balance is $304,743.54.  There was 
discussion about moving some of the fund balance, in the future, into a CD.  Director Clark will check with 
the Finance Director on the payment schedule for the portion of the Economic Development Director’s 
salary that will be paid by the DDA in 2026.  



 
b. Consumers Energy Bill December 2025 

 
MOTION BY MEMBER KORREY TO AUTHORIZE THE DECEMBER 2025 CONSUMERS ENERGY 
PAYMENT OF $127.97.  SUPPORTED BY MEMBER KANDULA.  MOTION APPROVED 6-0. 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS 

 
a. West Hamilton and Okemos Subcommittee Next Meeting 

 
Director Clark reported that Hubbell Roth and Clark (HRC) have been working on the federal grant for 
road improvements at Hamilton and Okemos Roads.  She is working on collecting letters of support for 
the grant that is due at the end of the month.  There was discussion about working on plan B should the 
grant not be awarded.  Director Clark will set a date for the next subcommittee meeting to discuss the 
next steps. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. 2026 Officer Election 

 
Member Korrey mentioned the existing 2025 officers should continue for 2026.  Vice Chair Sdao will 
report on behalf of the DDA at the upcoming Joint Township Board and Commission meeting on 
February 10, 2026. 

 
MOTION BY MEMBER KORREY TO APPROVE THE ELECTED OFFICERS FOR 2026 AS ANGELA WRIGHT 
FOR CHAIRPERSON, RON SDAO FOR VICE CHAIRPERSON, AND PETER CAMPBELL AS 
TREASURY/SECRETARY FOR 2026.  MOTION APPROVED 6-0. 

 
b. Authorization of Payment HRC BUILD Grant Invoice 

 
Director Clark stated she has received the first invoice from Hubbell Roth and Clark (HRC).  

 
MOTION BY MEMBER KORREY TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK INVOICE 
#0233528 FOR SERVICES CONDUCTED RELATED TO THE FY 2026 BUILD GRANT. AUTHORIZE STAFF 
TO REMIT PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,887. SUPPORTED BY 
MEMBER SDAO. MOTION APPROVED 6-0. 

 
9. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS 

 
a. Development Project List 

 
Director Clark stated there is a potential tenant for the old cat hospital building on Okemos Road.  
Continuing to work with Mr. Kandula on the revitalization project at Hamilton and Okemos.  There was 
discussion about hosting a DDA community event on or around the date of the Douglas J Open House 
event in December. 

 
10. PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

 None.  
 
11. NEXT MEETING DATE 

 



a. March 2, 2026, 7:30am-Township Municipal Building, Town Hall Room, 5151 Marsh Road. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:20am without objection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 



Outlook

Consumers Energy: Bill Ready

From Consumers Energy <noreply@alerts.consumersenergy.com>
Date Sat 12/13/2025 4:22 PM
To Amber Clark <clark@meridian.mi.us>

logo

Your Consumers Energy Bill Is Available

Amount Due
ACCOUNT ENDING:2681

2167 Hamilton Rd Okemos MI 48864-
1643

$127.97
Due Date: January 05, 2026

exclamation-icon  Your account is on Auto-pay.

LOG IN TO VIEW & PAY YOUR BILL

Thank you for your last payment of $122.75 on December 5.

View the Latest News, Safety and Service Guides.

December Energy
Usage

Click below to access your energy
dashboard

November 13 - December 11
(29 Days)

Electric Usage Graph

Consumers Promotional Image
logo

 
Terms & Conditions | Unsubscribe

 
 

http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2QAXj8hHic9qbE-2Fe-2FWbp7vVkbV_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dblcixlvfvS-2B7CyOWV5Ou6kVdNQbczgXHDmFsjQ-2Bm1-2BK4rRlrS2iVhA6Y7sGVwn0zoQ0FeDzMG-2BgNNO2iyNc3QnWtVp60yAqXKryvXqtLrPYIl15F0hE8q1z2PVTSnSw2gAZ-2BwAzuY1Qm3-2F1-2BQ0iqt
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2QAXj8hHic9qbE-2Fe-2FWbp7vVkbV_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dblcixlvfvS-2B7CyOWV5Ou6kVdNQbczgXHDmFsjQ-2Bm1-2BK4rRlrS2iVhA6Y7sGVwn0zoQ0FeDzMG-2BgNNO2iyNc3QnWtVp60yAqXKryvXqtLrPYIl15F0hE8q1z2PVTSnSw2gAZ-2BwAzuY1Qm3-2F1-2BQ0iqt
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DLOI0_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dLx9egprM3-2FH3METUVpWRWUJjntpajGgZ8SXf9U-2F6fFtyrRELO6wbFkcUWclJLUqorVmfVXFT2hlMUMOMN-2F6nIJ-2Bb9aZJOi3VsPQAT3whUMxFbsGQ5vmOw2sY9WUq1SeXeP3HHMYcnoldWpE3rpxCm
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DLOI0_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dLx9egprM3-2FH3METUVpWRWUJjntpajGgZ8SXf9U-2F6fFtyrRELO6wbFkcUWclJLUqorVmfVXFT2hlMUMOMN-2F6nIJ-2Bb9aZJOi3VsPQAT3whUMxFbsGQ5vmOw2sY9WUq1SeXeP3HHMYcnoldWpE3rpxCm
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DLOI0_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dLx9egprM3-2FH3METUVpWRWUJjntpajGgZ8SXf9U-2F6fFtyrRELO6wbFkcUWclJLUqorVmfVXFT2hlMUMOMN-2F6nIJ-2Bb9aZJOi3VsPQAT3whUMxFbsGQ5vmOw2sY9WUq1SeXeP3HHMYcnoldWpE3rpxCm
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1cuu-2FWmsr9BdBGjZNke-2BWpTYesKFKUFtlwEfgxLpaTJjm5dXKCRaHK0NbCWuDVjo8pjagI46SCAZvvZIqKTnoIfdfBqTwGVPzyZHQuy7gkQw26yoLBPyYPXVkabMPGIKe2kNFgSxAfCMeh-2BuZ9iF04zzvKJvf-2B8Rqd2FyiQunc8s-2Fz0qZe0-2B41-2Fwb0pj8IiJVCCSgzviL7GGoNsMi8bVIyHN-2B6-2B-2FVDuhYgQmmACfoLufc4NxZTQ-2B17gwaDAXNOpXI-3DIYNn_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4ciXR9zc-2FM70RODg9jE0oGmePaO4zIpCfNaWUB9KIDhBXPHEiNa2CCzxbL-2BpWy3nWgeUR30wl-2BGzAS3HGHW3IQjPR3FIuT5CRm8g-2FFYlAQr8C8Sb4-2FcH8dowCj7pyw7sDEvkWIPlNY5HNfQChWTI7TL
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73b-XE_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4fU7Mu4QRfko2dzE5RZcYSrJstcjks-2BvTBddrLQNMGt-2B-2BD0dNOhas5J0kCR7EiKmdJmb9Kku1-2BaZziXBjRSy-2BQNgS0VLg2-2BRF4hNNw3zp0IY88a40MKU3iOgFIC74nedKCixPUs1-2BKZlj2p8cxBFNHl
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73b-XE_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4fU7Mu4QRfko2dzE5RZcYSrJstcjks-2BvTBddrLQNMGt-2B-2BD0dNOhas5J0kCR7EiKmdJmb9Kku1-2BaZziXBjRSy-2BQNgS0VLg2-2BRF4hNNw3zp0IY88a40MKU3iOgFIC74nedKCixPUs1-2BKZlj2p8cxBFNHl
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DSyNc_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4cdZB4de9r4pg7WaIggSRgUQqDkkc9Tb-2BLcbjG7Im-2FVthsYxcG-2BDRMXqSRxk9V1eWg7jhJYlAEP-2FROja32ffc6sAOYV8M4plmNfSTZrvTYke-2B-2BZj0vP5vRbNDFdwg4SehHh5NF13fi-2BcISOGlzX3U0x
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DSyNc_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4cdZB4de9r4pg7WaIggSRgUQqDkkc9Tb-2BLcbjG7Im-2FVthsYxcG-2BDRMXqSRxk9V1eWg7jhJYlAEP-2FROja32ffc6sAOYV8M4plmNfSTZrvTYke-2B-2BZj0vP5vRbNDFdwg4SehHh5NF13fi-2BcISOGlzX3U0x
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6e7BTXddszGXzX7RKtVIaInQ6L0nilfCY0kf-2B0QD8fI-2F4VbVsgsteVNadlEQba23Up1aNqWzbeiK3TJK8TqX-2BE4FLltdjnzAXFAhnUMN-2F7aCElYCdsVpps1qNd3ErPxDGp7GvCHIXv1eH5hn4wShlqPx8MII-2BNyWna568YQFdyeHJqLRPOkwrFOkR1D-2BZg0TxA-3D-3D7Zvl_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4d83t6Ejz04aen5emEj7n-2BjQeUE0asnNDectPWBpl5gHNE5Je8FTVQhvyu58kuXzmulsvfXWBgbBPL8DaYUo0O2QtpgTvI4239jZrdxE3iZuDryB6L8v-2BvryRFMBAWYSnZBXInMnXQfuegu-2FD-2Fo8x5p
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6eXrBnG0Pg6mDWypk60X1NrVTm2m5W6KkZxcguA-2FgY-2FXGwCbYbu68Zag5wZTX2bVTx7djLBbYVuqjwEZDbCMV1VQU-2FDfgn03IacorXkbhJHQAdNOlU9gzBG8FIhUBQDHK9xIoCdy5NtEh7NaV1GqFOKFWHsqC-2FSLNY-2BXigz71YRwOchQBnzTGmzaZZTimU-2Fklw-3D-3DpzuE_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4f2xiyKHZET95hbJYHWqEvnxa9Rh2oWAp8J1NC60NihdNWmirE6Cfk1G7NoSZ4cSF3ytYJyx2HuBry3pX37xtNa31FOgatUPb3LH6Lx6Ra6iHbcRdxwhaAkeTZG0UDexHHqwxtm2RG7yr9Xcuftc8Xn


Wed 1/14/2026 4:33 PM

Some content in this message has been blocked because the sender
isn't in your Safe senders list.

Trust sender Show blocked content

logo

Your Consumers Energy Bill Is Available

Amount Due
ACCOUNT ENDING:2681

2167 Hamilton Rd Okemos MI 48864-
1643

$143.42
Due Date: February 04, 2026

exclamation-icon  Your account is on Auto-pay.

LOG IN TO VIEW & PAY YOUR BILL

Thank you for your last payment of $127.97 on January 5.

View the Latest News, Safety and Service Guides.

January Energy
Usage

Click below to access your energy
dashboard

December 12 - January 12 (32
Days)

Electric Usage Graph

Consumers Promotional Image
logo

 
Terms & Conditions | Unsubscribe

 
 

CE
Consumers Energy<noreply@alerts.consumersenergy.com>      

To: ​ ​Amber Clark



Reply Forward 

Consumers Energy: Bill Ready

 Ignore

Delete


Archive

Delete Report


Reply

Reply

all


Meeting

Respond

Share to
Teams
Teams


Zoom

Zoom


Move



Sweep

Rules


Move

 Block 

Report



Forward








http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2QAXj8hHic9qbE-2Fe-2FWbp7v3b3p_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lrOHOu9-2BVgcvlerA-2BWLkSy6yAcfqxEwiI9jpDX5TRcA5l-2FOCvLa3WXWUju0aSClAfrPL08hzxgyXemA-2FiKbl3PFcIgBnKqaJ9xPx5r8Uh2z3pQ13um3T3oaUt6VZ8wdioq-2FYYqh963imKn7gnSFlvEk
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2QAXj8hHic9qbE-2Fe-2FWbp7v3b3p_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lrOHOu9-2BVgcvlerA-2BWLkSy6yAcfqxEwiI9jpDX5TRcA5l-2FOCvLa3WXWUju0aSClAfrPL08hzxgyXemA-2FiKbl3PFcIgBnKqaJ9xPx5r8Uh2z3pQ13um3T3oaUt6VZ8wdioq-2FYYqh963imKn7gnSFlvEk
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3Djodk_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lqh5O4ODptbxH7HbfmtLYazeYnopz10-2FenSOqDdvL9CoOvjfWdVD52y-2BhzR-2FIE5Zn3dnR4A7jhvRWrGSpo3TXSgBRZECoZVj3ed-2F0O740OH0XecUxhKSr5A2ct4qE01SHlcWpHVBwKlMaMaUS69N8yT
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3Djodk_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lqh5O4ODptbxH7HbfmtLYazeYnopz10-2FenSOqDdvL9CoOvjfWdVD52y-2BhzR-2FIE5Zn3dnR4A7jhvRWrGSpo3TXSgBRZECoZVj3ed-2F0O740OH0XecUxhKSr5A2ct4qE01SHlcWpHVBwKlMaMaUS69N8yT
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3Djodk_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lqh5O4ODptbxH7HbfmtLYazeYnopz10-2FenSOqDdvL9CoOvjfWdVD52y-2BhzR-2FIE5Zn3dnR4A7jhvRWrGSpo3TXSgBRZECoZVj3ed-2F0O740OH0XecUxhKSr5A2ct4qE01SHlcWpHVBwKlMaMaUS69N8yT
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1cuu-2FWmsr9BdBGjZNke-2BWpTYesKFKUFtlwEfgxLpaTJjm5dXKCRaHK0NbCWuDVjo8pjagI46SCAZvvZIqKTnoIfdfBqTwGVPzyZHQuy7gkQw26yoLBPyYPXVkabMPGIKe2kNFgSxAfCMeh-2BuZ9iF04zzvKJvf-2B8Rqd2FyiQunc8s-2Fz0qZe0-2B41-2Fwb0pj8IiJVCCSgzviL7GGoNsMi8bVIyHN-2B6-2B-2FVDuhYgQmmACfoLufc4NxZTQ-2B17gwaDAXNOpXI-3DNMkP_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10loiNKzEsMdiiKhH9xeFj2pV8a3COyYffVRwqfAYA4cxOgWN5YnyCqEoKY4omA6n9qMDvdAA2u7i5IVKfB5Be2-2Bs4I7r66NHd1f9L7G5yMkaGg3ohDHqUPd0pNHtWcuJoxvW3HKwM0JHbzaE6lmaznXg
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73DHMr_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lqMWDQI2x99RxzI9leHI7AIQt3g6KE17wqJX8kgYYvEptOFUBE8wsvxngdP9WOZColXLbrNjPfKzgewWD5xL4xKCjEdbWZNi0PJrYsjX-2Bi8Z8YOFe2VcgnaZXDwopsyR2MZgGZ-2FHCjvorFWWRRGMIX8
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73DHMr_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lqMWDQI2x99RxzI9leHI7AIQt3g6KE17wqJX8kgYYvEptOFUBE8wsvxngdP9WOZColXLbrNjPfKzgewWD5xL4xKCjEdbWZNi0PJrYsjX-2Bi8Z8YOFe2VcgnaZXDwopsyR2MZgGZ-2FHCjvorFWWRRGMIX8
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DhAFx_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lp7SCjgCJc487oZR1CpcbQXYwr4EJKmnESeAbco-2BZ4-2FL9cQXiYxhBIzGXT1PkQZezJzdhK7xNmgMYLyyzYX8-2BKIUvvxG7C412G6UwMSHWpI-2FB6pNjKppgmYutc83NxDR2cm4TCvYaRB-2Fo7ahzh6rXUo
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DhAFx_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lp7SCjgCJc487oZR1CpcbQXYwr4EJKmnESeAbco-2BZ4-2FL9cQXiYxhBIzGXT1PkQZezJzdhK7xNmgMYLyyzYX8-2BKIUvvxG7C412G6UwMSHWpI-2FB6pNjKppgmYutc83NxDR2cm4TCvYaRB-2Fo7ahzh6rXUo
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6e7BTXddszGXzX7RKtVIaInQ6L0nilfCY0kf-2B0QD8fI-2F4VbVsgsteVNadlEQba23Up1aNqWzbeiK3TJK8TqX-2BE4FLltdjnzAXFAhnUMN-2F7aCElYCdsVpps1qNd3ErPxDGp7GvCHIXv1eH5hn4wShlqPx8MII-2BNyWna568YQFdyeHJqLRPOkwrFOkR1D-2BZg0TxA-3D-3Dr_7P_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lq19ec1-2B2oqewMpzhhbo4-2FqCsSU-2FLEDQfRSaNSRE9zVt4t230hmqoQUHjtwXZYyvOnNdZR67snwwF7k16AUpd8fpdFzGZFpNtZOoILspRhwTTkQtbBG0zUJrzmsUztDLn6ZlO-2BVcCHv8ZUnfTQN3MBl
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6eXrBnG0Pg6mDWypk60X1NrVTm2m5W6KkZxcguA-2FgY-2FXGwCbYbu68Zag5wZTX2bVTx7djLBbYVuqjwEZDbCMV1VQU-2FDfgn03IacorXkbhJHQAdNOlU9gzBG8FIhUBQDHK9xIoCdy5NtEh7NaV1GqFOKFWHsqC-2FSLNY-2BXigz71YRwOchQBnzTGmzaZZTimU-2Fklw-3D-3DNe9l_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502-2BI8s9Zc-2BIDop5cCYJW0T-2BF-2FpPzDsZWAvAwAo0pcJGEYkYcFAno4RbRZe38BSLT0G0PHfUFGbSncaceuAfd7uLh7J4u1gVfGAFTx8RXvmy6LebsYahGftshvg6K1kySrO2p9jp-2BGYygAidh0iA4-2Bzc7XoVR3ATpPxIEIIRsvrUhy02d1-2F7UD5N7aetIL7jXIDJte2rrAufm6Gq8a4k7pw5CtUnJ8RoQpeWWQBACIOdOCTvz2Jic4GRqeKb1L3N5G1-2FdE3l47unlXfWuynVEIl0l6BYDojDE3MdqOanE9sSsJAgZW8fdh8XCT-2B89SVMqs1-2FD6JR5fCyoJwxI-2FVDxNwMiXuugG8Nbr1dOsVhS5e9bN2hAwzuDxrvWSYBlKFrvUEvvdL6PcpbtwCOGOuG-2BQqGlqQccQQ7FD34-2BwimdnH-2Fj77nU2rCcGpO0SRI77sQ2dd8XsTdDIAetLkgilze22Q804fSHGqVwIE1ZnlDsaRRvDENW2LDYkvz8b0U-2FgIi0osgNil-2FrMg5Q9YjSJkGg-2BsWqm-2B-2FtplvR4U13Tw16eJrmsnJc5Pmyjvdwcg9YF-2BQdCmp-2BD3vrVMG6-2FEEkweXA7QF1P4H-2BaE8-2FStOnNXl7TTwV-2F6jsqIKFvLqgev9pEOEJdBcnbtGHlm9NA1YK62kcAoskzNqBh9Ckv8-2BAi353G-2FQzaXolM4pgxYKs6ZvGJduXgngZQGas7kI1Bzy6j2XscmQA0Y4Kq3BPs23BuB0oa10lqE-2BHoLwJmyyJJFApuu7OzRKZUpwF1907M7FDOObxz6afqaKUIrFvBLKUIbcRLCx320lvkln9CSvFwzdHRjXeplCWmGTGOYrjOiNi3a680eTJpnSOlPnA7f-2FrhbcABlQc4sDJqzJ8-2FF8z8AXuM1kVoE


Outlook

Consumers Energy: Bill Ready

From Consumers Energy <noreply@alerts.consumersenergy.com>
Date Fri 2/13/2026 4:24 PM
To Amber Clark <clark@meridian.mi.us>

Your Consumers Energy Bill Is Available

Amount Due
ACCOUNT ENDING:2681

2167 Hamilton Rd Okemos MI 48864-
1643

$129.02
Due Date: March 06, 2026

exclamation-icon  Your account is on Auto-pay.

LOG IN TO VIEW & PAY YOUR BILL

Thank you for your last payment of $143.42 on February 4.

View the Latest News, Safety and Service Guides.

February Energy
Usage

Click below to access your energy
dashboard

January 13 - February 11 (30
Days)

Electric Usage Graph

Consumers Promotional Image

Terms & Conditions | Unsubscribe

http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2QAXj8hHic9qbE-2Fe-2FWbp7vLWpO_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0oVlPlCrKoYKo5-2Bmj35SrKji5SEiFxAX8f4bZMIitn-2BBR2aLoWPbUTrN85kGyypG8w05exUZPmiHgE1ASiagAjmjJbExbltgvniWaKNdLiAdjkSGlMJUdKHjgRz4uyiihdDuOwhidnVPwn-2FOuLcnG8I
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DP5L8_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0rhllD162ECyXyPmXHWzMNniAle-2FexJDKsQ5morlfHpKfRPk9WKhr5rfxeFn-2BDMAi-2BUPZqqV05EdNJ2Gm1Hz15DmOXwYQtyeKQLw9xH-2FxEBQUTBj549jFRUS5obbD1MYIfPlxjr8iCoettAWiUxni7I
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DP5L8_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0rhllD162ECyXyPmXHWzMNniAle-2FexJDKsQ5morlfHpKfRPk9WKhr5rfxeFn-2BDMAi-2BUPZqqV05EdNJ2Gm1Hz15DmOXwYQtyeKQLw9xH-2FxEBQUTBj549jFRUS5obbD1MYIfPlxjr8iCoettAWiUxni7I
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DP5L8_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0rhllD162ECyXyPmXHWzMNniAle-2FexJDKsQ5morlfHpKfRPk9WKhr5rfxeFn-2BDMAi-2BUPZqqV05EdNJ2Gm1Hz15DmOXwYQtyeKQLw9xH-2FxEBQUTBj549jFRUS5obbD1MYIfPlxjr8iCoettAWiUxni7I
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1cuu-2FWmsr9BdBGjZNke-2BWpTYesKFKUFtlwEfgxLpaTJjm5dXKCRaHK0NbCWuDVjo8pjagI46SCAZvvZIqKTnoIfdfBqTwGVPzyZHQuy7gkQw26yoLBPyYPXVkabMPGIKe2kNFgSxAfCMeh-2BuZ9iF04zzvKJvf-2B8Rqd2FyiQunc8s-2Fz0qZe0-2B41-2Fwb0pj8IiJVCCSgzviL7GGoNsMi8bVIyHN-2B6-2B-2FVDuhYgQmmACfoLufc4NxZTQ-2B17gwaDAXNOpXI-3D2lnw_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0o4GeMdl9NEbItdUVH0HbEeojmpOqPdr53rUDPR0INcyH-2BzNzoRSzFxU-2FfwXXFyUAKxKE07UZ3Ogi5pt2Tn7d5mkI7iNiPQIa41UzNQlAZF6wmBzUf4iIU-2FWz2eRw-2F1g6t-2Fkek7j0Hnv1-2BtuBsn52z9
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73NDrZ_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0q36xJVGGA8NynMdSEBVUKd901aXfFe1ibzi7vAYM5zT03KsnKXNY1rlZcF59rz4xh1OFbRQnMyOkRAS-2BvdzfbCOmU7Sv9htsl8H5ZAqdsZ-2FcMP44z8tj05aBny-2Bya8HCOS5Bf8fC1Z-2FTuGceGGUCCh
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73NDrZ_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0q36xJVGGA8NynMdSEBVUKd901aXfFe1ibzi7vAYM5zT03KsnKXNY1rlZcF59rz4xh1OFbRQnMyOkRAS-2BvdzfbCOmU7Sv9htsl8H5ZAqdsZ-2FcMP44z8tj05aBny-2Bya8HCOS5Bf8fC1Z-2FTuGceGGUCCh
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DJ99m_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0ql7Q3kyf8YZ-2BlcpMlJQ9BqexKqAciL1LZ-2ByN3oauRACQiOQkOabG0qm97rJlD57G8gY3Iqp541e6dUlQ4jOKsj9FmxDpIVOBt9Oyd6YhRROx8P7GRKESDJFkPU-2FY-2FyRMu-2Fg58KkxJPEGf8YySpWqef
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DJ99m_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0ql7Q3kyf8YZ-2BlcpMlJQ9BqexKqAciL1LZ-2ByN3oauRACQiOQkOabG0qm97rJlD57G8gY3Iqp541e6dUlQ4jOKsj9FmxDpIVOBt9Oyd6YhRROx8P7GRKESDJFkPU-2FY-2FyRMu-2Fg58KkxJPEGf8YySpWqef
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6e7BTXddszGXzX7RKtVIaInQ6L0nilfCY0kf-2B0QD8fI-2F4VbVsgsteVNadlEQba23Up1aNqWzbeiK3TJK8TqX-2BE4FLltdjnzAXFAhnUMN-2F7aCElYCdsVpps1qNd3ErPxDGp7GvCHIXv1eH5hn4wShlqPx8MII-2BNyWna568YQFdyeHJqLRPOkwrFOkR1D-2BZg0TxA-3D-3DHRgy_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0rRuUm-2Fdh-2FyLN0F2m2DlUp4wgY9jcmUuBCkDh-2F1-2BcA-2BTuL2yvPkRMFcOz99B9UmdBp-2B7gyuKW-2Be0qevyjDMjODLsG27dBK-2BYC-2Fbq-2FFTbmhrzsRGrcywMwOanYRTju9kB4wGhYBJJjw6sImWxFslIQ16
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6eXrBnG0Pg6mDWypk60X1NrVTm2m5W6KkZxcguA-2FgY-2FXGwCbYbu68Zag5wZTX2bVTx7djLBbYVuqjwEZDbCMV1VQU-2FDfgn03IacorXkbhJHQAdNOlU9gzBG8FIhUBQDHK9xIoCdy5NtEh7NaV1GqFOKFWHsqC-2FSLNY-2BXigz71YRwOchQBnzTGmzaZZTimU-2Fklw-3D-3DTV4A_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502EErxF-2FeIUMmxcJcP-2Bw5hX2yxh0RZzXJGbBczGG-2FT6aw1sBquDBVewCcIuamiapzsYzdfMTn4yAYH2tzIZJEdGdlCdXtIkO8Fb7tRQ4wKv-2BPiuZQ6JttXHwrtW7vogRQ8GsIbeEWub9oMyrHHBTjoJo6sPQZOQwu2xQuWQRPzJEVl2Ysmwxe0re7hOCInrijhcSupinGgnQNCs6lyrzSt6XSG8-2BEUm9mvVjAgKREgKvZeh9vidM-2F7yonNpCtrSsZ83eqBFE22aVjSVFXfIfaSNVSuzRE3p-2BrWqJnituzh59HCfCsvKJm3j14XYznZgRnZsFg5vVo44gPnsN4-2Bh13UiWxfxddJm9OAgG-2F5z4KJG2b2GBmfBrmlKGbjm4m3X-2FiagksQ-2F3uqCx77r-2BhVuoVDlofB-2FKUh93Xznqsq5hYP1kRLqRn28C6jjg26dDBjszEmQI1-2BGPlZykcHo4-2B-2BfyNmfqvmi34CDSj0DucflAg6Mrz483NFVEB5aM0gMx7sX8TyfxNmxVV1eUniSqZLXz91NMmg5tItZ9CLgqjqjdrShZgy4CbzyIwSGFsNHem1OI3Whrkgm64ouFTQfPmXyPqLX5YrNL41-2B2t-2F3P0-2FzHjp1BZDB0gvfGu8RahUxEVVC-2F6Dwa3Ny6Bzjga3f34GZgz6jifDY7H-2FOXjHBDyqamW1zyElPFljzYyazR0CUoBr5FwgHa2ykgt-2Fse002apk7FxwmSlVm9rynXdqiMLvPPF2b0obCKn332xXPDaBbxGX-2BhVaYYnj1Ju0Xb7DSziU8s4po9LexGbxm7vs0ozVjNlUhikgkyIdK8WRmbPf1fouMIl4og-2FYbwRscvLnPYWTicKSabLgXTyAZJZ8VDsDTYpp0TbgJc204f0N7OK7aja5b70m


 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 
           
To:  Downtown Development Authority Members  

From:  Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark  

Date:  March 2, 2026 

RE:                        4690 Okemos Road Rehabilitation Project Update 

 
During various meetings, Member Kandula has provided general updates regarding the planning 
for the rehabilitation of 4690 Okemos Road and the various properties acquired by Vistaluxe LLC in 
2024. The properties, as shown in Figure A, consist of three separate buildings and five parcels in 
downtown Meridian Township, located at the northeast corner of the “four corners.” Building B, 
previously home to the Mid-Michigan Academy of Martial Arts; Building A, previously occupied by 
Art Unlimited and New Thai Kitchen; and Building C, previously home to Arty Party Studio. These 
businesses have since vacated, leaving the buildings predominantly unoccupied. 
 
The proposed rehabilitation will fully gut the interior of each building while retaining the exterior 
shell. No demolition of the shell of either building is planned at this time.  The project will begin 
with the second-story interior spaces, which will undergo a complete reconfiguration, and 
renovation. Once ready for lease, the units will be made available to households earning at or below 
80% of the area median income (AMI). 
 
Renovating the seven units will be costly, and the developer has requested that the Township apply 
for the MI Neighborhood Program through the Michigan State Housing Development Authority. 
This program, funded by the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), supports the 
renovation of unoccupied rental housing units serving households at or below 80% of AMI. The 
application is extensive and requires the full dedication of Township staff to complete. Once 
submitted, MSHDA will review the application for completeness. An approved grant agreement and 
an environmental review must be finalized before any funding can be issued. 
 
MI Neighborhood Application and Project Timeline 
 
MI NEIGH Designation Memo Submitted February 11, 2026 
MI NEIGH Public Hearing: March 17, 2026 at Township Board Meeting  
Brownfield Plan Review: March 12 at Brownfield Board Meeting  
Developer desires an approval to their proposed Brownfield Plan – additional schedule to come 
MI NEIGH Action on Authorizing Resolution: April 7, 2026 at Township Board Meeting  
MI NEIGH Application Deadline: April 23, 2026 
Will need Site Plan Approval – Building, Fire, and Engineering (Administrative Only) 
 
Attachment: 
 

1. Figure A: property parcel profile  
2. Figure B: Proposed Floor Plans  
3. Figure C: Exterior Renderings 



FIGURE A

ELIGIBLE PROPERTY BOUNDARY MAP

PROJECT NUMBER 23-3602

4690 OKEMOS ROAD, 
OKEMOS MICHIGAN 48864

CREATED BY: AM 
2/16/2026

Approximate Eligible 

Property Boundary

Puff Puff Tobacco

4706 Okemos Road

Marathon Gas Station

2104 Hamilton Road

Commercial Retail/Office

4704 Moore Street

Commercial Office

2110 Methodist 
Street

Religious Center
4724 Okemos RoadUndeveloped 

4695 Okemos Road

Undeveloped
2138 Hamilton Road

Commercial Bank

2119 Hamilton Road

Building A

Building C2114 Hamilton Road

Parcel 33-02-02-21-406-006

47
03

 M
oo

re
 St

re
et

Pa
rc

el
 

33
-0

2-
02

-2
1-

40
6-

00
3

0 Moore Street
Parcel 33-02-02-21-406-004

4696 Okemos Road

Parcel 33-02-02-21-406-002 

Building B 
4690 Okemos Road

Parcel 33-02-02-21-406-005

Allison McCurdy
Polygonal Line

Allison McCurdy
Polygonal Line

Allison McCurdy
Polygonal Line

Allison McCurdy
Polygonal Line

Allison McCurdy
Line



SPACE 2

2671 SF

SPACE 3

1562 SF

SPACE 4

1465 SF

SPACE 5

1516 SF

SPACE 1

497 SF

APARTMENT 2 

1 BED, 1 BATH

632 SF

APARTMENT 1 

1 BED, 1 BATH

632 SF

© 2025 Driven Design Studio, All Rights Reserved.

Driven Design Studio PLLC

117 West Michigan Avenue

Battle Creek, MI 49017

(269) 753-8040

cody@drivendesignstudio.com

PROJECT NUMBER

STAMP

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT ADDRESS

PROJECT NAME

ARCHITECTURE/INTERIOR DESIGN

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE EXCLUSIVE 

PROPERTY OF DRIVEN DESIGN. THE 

DOCUMENT & THE INFORMATION IT 

CONTAINS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED 

OR USED FOR OTHER THAN THE 

SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS 

PREPARED WITHOUT THE EXPLICIT 

CONSENT OF DRIVEN DESIGN.

OWNER

ISSUE/REVISION

4/3/2025 10:57:06 PM

3/16" = 1'-0"

ISSUE 1 -  Date

T005

AREA PLANS

OKEMOS - BUILDING 1

4690 OKEMOS ROAD

CMN

2025.033

Srinivas Kandula

Satish Veeramachineni

Okemos

luxrealty@gmail.com

3/16" = 1'-0"T005

1 FIRST FLOOR AREA PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"T005

2 02 - GRAPHIC

BUILDING 1
Figure B 1



SPACE 2 

2212 SF

SPACE 1 

1237 SF

APARTMENT 3 

1 BED, 1 BATH

520 SF

APARTMENT 4 

1 BED, 1 BATH

520 SF

APARTMENT 5 

2 BED, 1 BATH

811 SF

APARTMENT 1 

1 BED, 1 BATH

563 SF

APARTMENT 2 

1 BED, 1 BATH

550 SF

© 2025 Driven Design Studio, All Rights Reserved.

Driven Design Studio PLLC

117 West Michigan Avenue

Battle Creek, MI 49017

(269) 753-8040

cody@drivendesignstudio.com

PROJECT NUMBER

STAMP

SCALE

DATE

DRAWN BY

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT ADDRESS

PROJECT NAME

ARCHITECTURE/INTERIOR DESIGN

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE EXCLUSIVE 

PROPERTY OF DRIVEN DESIGN. THE 

DOCUMENT & THE INFORMATION IT 

CONTAINS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED 

OR USED FOR OTHER THAN THE 

SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS 

PREPARED WITHOUT THE EXPLICIT 

CONSENT OF DRIVEN DESIGN.

OWNER

ISSUE/REVISION

4/3/2025 10:56:52 PM

3/16" = 1'-0"

ISSUE 1 -  Date

T005

AREA PLANS

OKEMOS - BUILDING 2

4690 OKEMOS ROAD

CMN

2025.033

Srinivas Kandula

Satish Veeramachineni

Okemos

luxrealty@gmail.com

3/16" = 1'-0"T005

1 FIRST FLOOR AREA PLAN
3/16" = 1'-0"T005

2 SECOND FLOOR AREA PLAN

BUILDING 2
Figure B 2



2
Figure  C



 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 
           
To:  Downtown Development Authority Members  

From:  Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark  

Date:  March 2, 2026 

RE:                       BUILD Grant Update 

 
On November 3, 2025, the Downtown Development Authority accepted the proposal from Hubbell, 
Roth & Clark to pursue the Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD) grant 
application for the “Reimagining of Okemos Road.” Township staff believe that addressing 
infrastructure shortages in the area will be key to improving development at the four corners. 
Today, the DDA will have the opportunity to review the line items associated with the work 
required to collect the necessary information for this grant. Numerous emails have been exchanged 
between myself, the developer, the Township Deputy Manager, and the consultants. 
 
The application for the BUILD grant was due Tuesday, February 25, 2026, and all required items 
were submitted. The request to grant a 15’ right-of-way to the county was also submitted. Copies of 
the signed documents are in the possession of Meridian Township staff and have been forwarded to 
HRC for inclusion in the grant submission package.  
 
The Township is grateful for the community-wide support expressed in the 14 regional general 
letters of support, including Lansing Economic Area Partnership, Michigan Municipal League, 
Douglas J, Vistaluxe Property Owners, Tri-County Regional Planning, Capital Area Transit Authority, 
and more. The proposed update to the Hamilton and Okemos intersection is a key component for 
improving traffic efficiency, safety, aesthetics, and development.  
 
I do not yet have an estimated timeline for when approved projects will be announced. I will follow 
up with HRC to determine whether they have insight on when to expect news. 
  
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

 

 

To:  Downtown Development Authority Members 

From:  Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark 

Date: March 2, 2026 

Re:  Hubbell Roth & Clark (HRC) BUILD Grant Invoice # 0231315 

On November 3, 2025 the DDA body elected to support the Township’s request to Hubbell Roth 
and Clark (HRC) to act as our consultant to submit the hefty Better Utilizing Investments to 
Leverage Development (BUILD) Grant application with the Ingham County Road Department. 
The total cost from the DDA not to exceed $50,000.  

 

The attached is an invoice from HRC for work conducted through January 3, 2026 for BUILD 
Grant activities.  

The following motion is prepared for your consideration: 

MOVE TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK INVOICE 
#0231315 FOR SERVICES CONDUCTED RELATED TO THE FY 2026 BUILD GRANT. 
AUTHORIZE STAFF TO REMIT PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $15,983.90. 

 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
5151 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, MI  48864-1198

January 15, 2026
Project No: 20250814.02
Invoice No: 0234315

HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PO BOX 824
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICHIGAN 48303-0824

(248) 454-6300

ATTN: DAN OPSOMMER

OKEMOS ROAD BUILD GRANT APPLICATION

Professional Services for period ending January 3, 2026
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/10/2025    7.50 101.27  759.53
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/11/2025    3.00 101.27  303.81
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/15/2025    7.50 101.27  759.53
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/16/2025    5.50 101.27  556.99
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/17/2025    7.50 101.27  759.53
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/19/2025    5.50 101.27  556.99
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/22/2025    7.00 100.05  700.35
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 12/23/2025    5.00 100.05  500.25
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/9/2025    .50 127.66  63.83
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/10/2025    4.00 127.66  510.64
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/11/2025    1.00 127.66  127.66
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/12/2025    2.50 127.66  319.15
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/15/2025    1.00 127.66  127.66
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/16/2025    2.00 127.66  255.32
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/17/2025    .50 127.66  63.83
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/18/2025    1.00 127.66  127.66
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/19/2025    6.00 127.66  765.96
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/22/2025    7.00 135.60  949.20
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/23/2025    1.50 135.60  203.40
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/26/2025    2.00 135.60  271.20
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/27/2025    3.00 135.60  406.80
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/28/2025    5.00 135.60  678.00
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/29/2025    4.50 135.60  610.20
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/30/2025    4.00 135.60  542.40
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 12/31/2025    7.00 135.60  949.20
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/2/2026    5.00 135.60  678.00
MICHAELS, LIA 12/18/2025    1.00 150.80  150.80
MICHAELS, LIA 12/19/2025    1.00 150.80  150.80
MURPHY, MADISON 12/23/2025    3.50 104.40  365.40
MURPHY, MADISON 12/26/2025    3.00 104.40  313.20
MURPHY, MADISON 12/30/2025    2.50 104.40  261.00
MYERS, KRISTEN 12/8/2025    5.00 112.78  563.90
MYERS, KRISTEN 12/9/2025    3.00 112.78  338.34
MYERS, KRISTEN 12/16/2025    7.50 112.78  845.85



Project 023431520250814.02 STUDY PLAN REVIEW OKEMOS ROAD FUNDING Invoice

MYERS, KRISTEN 12/18/2025    1.00 112.78  112.78
MYERS, KRISTEN 12/19/2025    1.00 112.78  112.78
MYERS, KRISTEN 12/23/2025    2.00 110.98  221.96

Totals 136.50 15,983.90
Total Labor 15,983.90

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 15,983.90 6,887.02 22,870.92
Limit 49,750.00
Remaining 26,879.08

     $15,983.90Total Due this Invoice

  

Page 2

agoller
Rectangle



 
 

 
 

 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

 

 

To:  Downtown Development Authority Members 

From:  Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark 

Date: March 2, 2026 

Re:  Hubbell Roth & Clark (HRC) BUILD Grant Invoice # 0234959 

On November 3, 2025 the DDA body elected to support the Township’s request to Hubbell Roth 
and Clark (HRC) to act as our consultant to submit the hefty Better Utilizing Investments to 
Leverage Development (BUILD) Grant application with the Ingham County Road Department. 
The total cost from the DDA not to exceed $50,000.  

 

The attached is an invoice from HRC for work conducted through January 31, 2026 for BUILD 
Grant activities.  

The following motion is prepared for your consideration: 

MOVE TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK INVOICE 
#0234959 FOR SERVICES CONDUCTED RELATED TO THE FY 2026 BUILD GRANT. 
AUTHORIZE STAFF TO REMIT PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $21,612.99. 

 

 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
5151 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, MI  48864-1198

February 9, 2026
Project No: 20250814.02
Invoice No: 0234959

HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PO BOX 824
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICHIGAN 48303-0824

(248) 454-6300

ATTN: DAN OPSOMMER

OKEMOS ROAD BUILD GRANT APPLICATION

Professional Services for period ending January 31, 2026
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/5/2026    5.00 104.60  523.00
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/6/2026    7.50 104.60  784.50
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/7/2026    8.50 104.60  889.10
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/8/2026    8.00 104.60  836.80
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/9/2026    6.00 104.60  627.60
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/13/2026    .50 104.60  52.30
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/15/2026    1.00 104.60  104.60
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/23/2026    1.00 100.98  100.98
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/26/2026    1.00 100.98  100.98
DETWEILER, AUSTIN 1/30/2026    3.00 100.98  302.94
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/6/2026    8.00 128.09  1,024.72
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/7/2026    6.00 128.09  768.54
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/8/2026    .50 128.09  64.05
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/9/2026    5.00 128.09  640.45
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/11/2026    4.50 128.09  576.41
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/12/2026    3.50 128.09  448.32
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/15/2026    1.00 128.09  128.09
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/16/2026    4.00 128.09  512.36
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/18/2026    8.00 142.25  1,138.00
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/19/2026    7.50 142.25  1,066.88
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/20/2026    4.50 142.25  640.13
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/21/2026    3.50 142.25  497.88
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/22/2026    4.50 142.25  640.13
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/23/2026    6.00 142.25  853.50
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/24/2026    4.00 142.25  569.00
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/25/2026    6.50 142.25  924.63
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/26/2026    1.50 142.25  213.38
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/27/2026    2.00 142.25  284.50
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/28/2026    1.00 142.25  142.25
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/29/2026    1.00 142.25  142.25
HEQIMI, GENTJAN 1/30/2026    6.00 142.25  853.50
MICHAELS, LIA 1/9/2026    1.00 150.80  150.80
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/5/2026    3.00 114.03  342.09
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/6/2026    1.00 114.03  114.03



Project 023495920250814.02 STUDY PLAN REVIEW OKEMOS ROAD FUNDING Invoice

MYERS, KRISTEN 1/7/2026    2.00 114.03  228.06
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/9/2026    1.00 114.03  114.03
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/12/2026    3.00 114.03  342.09
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/14/2026    1.00 114.03  114.03
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/16/2026    5.00 114.03  570.15
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/19/2026    12.00 115.16  1,381.92
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/23/2026    1.00 115.16  115.16
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/28/2026    1.00 115.16  115.16
MYERS, KRISTEN 1/29/2026    5.00 115.16  575.80
PLUMER, SARAH 1/19/2026    .50 149.93  74.97
SAEED, ILSA 1/6/2026    3.50 97.15  340.03
SAEED, ILSA 1/16/2026    3.00 97.15  291.45
SAEED, ILSA 1/19/2026    3.00 97.15  291.45

Totals 176.00 21,612.99
Total Labor 21,612.99

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 21,612.99 22,870.92 44,483.91
Limit 49,750.00
Remaining 5,266.09

     $21,612.99Total Due this Invoice

  

Page 2

agoller
Rectangle



Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

To: Downtown Development Authority Members  

From: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark 

Date: March 2, 2026 

RE:  Authorized Signers – Resolution to Adopt  

Board Summary: 

The attached resolution is prepared by staff for the DDA to adopt. The DDA must formally adopt by 
resolution the names and position members or nonmembers with the authority to sign for checks 
and make financial decisions related to the Independent bank account. The DDA has elected to 
authorize officers, the Township Treasurer, and the Township Manager as eligible signers.  

The following motion have been prepared for Board consideration: 

MOTION: MOVE TO ADOPT THE ATTACHED RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ANGLEA WRIGHT, 
RON SADO, TREASURER LINDA BURGHARDT, AND TOWNSHIP MANAGER TIMOTHY 
DEMPSEY AS AUTHORIZED SIGNERS OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BANK 
ACCOUNT 

Attachment: 

1. Resolution Authorizing Eligible Signers Meridian Charter Twp. DDA Account



Meridian Charter Township Downtown Development Authority 
Resolution to open an Account/Change Signature Cards on DDA Accounts  

Page 1 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

TO OPEN/CHANGE SIGNATURE CARDS ON A DDAACCOUNT 
 
 
 

At a regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority of the Charter Township of 
Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall Building, 5151 Marsh Road, 
Okemos, MI 48864 in said Township on the 2nd day of March, 2026 at 7:30 a.m., Local Time. 

 
 

PRESENT:  
 
 

ABSENT:  
 
 
 

The following resolution was offered by Board Member ___________ and supported 
by _________________. 

 
RESOLVED, Independent, ("Bank") is hereby designated a depository of the Downtown 

Development Authority of the Charter Township of Meridian (MTDDA) and that funds 
deposited therein may be withdrawn upon checks or other instruments of MTDDA. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, all checks, drafts, notes, withdrawals or orders drawn against said 

funds shall be signed by any of the following: Angela Wright current DDA Chair, Ron Sado 
current Vice-Chair, Linda Burghardt current Meridian Township Treasurer or Timothy Dempsey 
Meridian Charter Township Manager. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, any two of the following may issue written instructions to the Bank 

for the purchase of investments: Angela Wright current DDA Chair and Ron Sado current Vice-
Chair. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, the Bank is hereby authorized and directed to honor any 

withdrawals and to pay any checks and other instruments drawn against said funds, to the 
order of any two of the above named officials signing and/or countersigning such 
instruments. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, the above designated officers are hereby authorized to execute, on 

behalf of the MTDDA, signature cards, or other documents, containing the rules and 
regulations of the Bank and the conditions under which deposits are accepted, and to agree on 
behalf of the MTDDA to those rules, regulations, and conditions as amended. 



Downtown Development Authority of the Charter Township of Meridian 
Resolution to open an Account/Change Signature Cards on DDA Accounts 

Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

  RESOLVED FURTHER, the Township Clerk shall certify to the Bank the names, of those 
holding the offices or positions listed above and shall thereafter as changes in those offices 
may occur, immediately certify to the Bank a revised list of officers who are authorized to act 
in accordance with this resolution. Bank may rely on such certifications and shall be 
indemnified by the MTDDA from and against any claims, expenses, or losses resulting from 
honoring the signature of any officer so certified, or from refusing to honor any signature not 
so certified. These resolutions shall remain in force until written notice to the contrary shall 
have been received by the Bank, but receipt of such notice shall not affect any prior action 
taken by the Bank in reliance on this resolution or any certification made in connection 
herewith. 

ADOPTED:  

 YEAS:  

 

NAYS:  
 
 
 STATE OF MICHIGAN  )    
 
   SS   ) 
 
COUNTY OF INGHAM   )  
    
 

 
 
 
I, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Downtown Development Authority of the Charter 
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a 
true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Downtown 
Development Authority of the Charter Township of Meridian held on the 2nd day of March, 
2026. 

 
 
 
   _____________________________ 
   Chair Angela Wright 
   Downtown Development Authority of the 
   Charter Township of Meridian  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meridian Charter Township Downtown Development Authority 
Resolution to open an Account/Change Signature Cards on DDA Accounts  

Page 3 
 
 

 
 

 
AUTHORIZED BY THE ABOVE RESOLUTIONS: 
 
NAME and TITLE SIGNATURE 
 
DDA CHAIR ANGELA WRIGHT            _______________________________________ 

  
 
DDA VICE CHAIR RON SADO  ______________________________________ 

 
 
TOWNSHIP TREASURER LINDA BURGHARDT ______________________________________ 
 
 
TOWNSHIP MANAGER TIMOHTY DEMPSEY _____________________________________
 
 
 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN) 

    SS   ) 

 COUNTY OF INGHAM ) 

I, Angela Demas, the duly qualified Township Clerk, Charter Township of Meridian, 
Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above name, title and signatures 
are the officers of the Downtown Development Authority of the Charter Township of 
Meridian. 

 
 
 

Angela Demas, Township 
Clerk Meridian Charter 
Township 

 



New or Relocating              

Developer Name Project Name Review Category Project Location Project Type Unit # Assigned To Description 

Okemos Coffee Shop Okemos Coffee Shop New Business 
Opening 1732 Hamilton Road New Commercial 

Development 1 Building Department

Redevelopment of 
the original Midwest 
Power location into 
the Okemos Coffee 

Under Construction              
Developer Name Project Name Review Category Project Location Project Type Unit # Assigned To Description 

Bennett Road 
Holding, LLC Silverleaf (Phase I) Under Construction West Bennett Road Single Family Homes 25 of 150 Building Department

Phase 1 of the 150 
single family home 

development. 
Newman Equities II, 

LLC Grand Reserve Under Construction 1580 Woodland Way 
Okemos

Missing Middle 
Housing 115 Building Department Continued 

construction of Grand 

DTN Property 
Management Newton Pointe Under Construction 6276 Newton Road New Commercial 

Development 1 Building Department

Continued 
construction of 
Newton Pointe 

MUPUD.   

Haslett New 
Beginnings OBGYN

Haslett New 
Beginnings OBGYN Under Construction 1650 Haslett Road Interior Expansion 1 Building Department

Remodel of Haslett 
New Beginnings 

OBGYN office. 

Mister Car Wash Mister Car Wash Under Construction 4880 Marsh Road New Commercial 
Development 1 Building Dept. 

Engineering Dept.
Construction of a new 

car wash.

Central Park Plaza 
Okemos LLC

Altu's Ethiopian 
Cuisine Under Construction 4738 Central Park 

Drive Suite B
New Commercial 

Development 1 Building Department

Interior remodel for a 
new restaurant space. 
The second location 

of Altu's in the 
greater Lansing 

SP Holding Company, 
LLC

Haslett Village 
Square 2.0 Under Construction 1655-1621 Haslett 

Road 
MUPUD Commercial 

+ Residential 189

Planning Dept. 
Building Dept. 
Engineering. 

Economic 

 Rehabiltation of the 
existing approximate 

7,900 sq. ft. 
commercial building.

Eyde Hannah Plaza 
LLC

El Camino's Garage 
Bar Under Construction 4790 Hagadorn Road 

Suite 102
New Commercial 

Development 1 Building Department New bar/restuarant 
in Hannah Plaza.



Meridian Grand River 
LLC

Terra Firma E.L.  
Climbing Gym Under Construction 2655 E. Grand River 

Ave
New Commercial 

Development 1 Building Department

New fitness 
establishment taking 

over the suite 
previously occupied 
by Foods for Living. 

SP Holding Company, 
LLC

Haslett Village 
Square 2.0 Under Construction 1671 Haslett Road - 

Building A New Development 1 Building & Planning 
Department

Building A in the 
Haslett Village 

Square 
redevelopment. 
Building A is a 

residential 
multifamily building 

Under Review              
Developer Name Project Name Review Category Project Location Project Type Unit # Assigned To Description 

Jim Giguere Hulett Estates Awaiting PUD 
Submittal  

North of Robbins 
Way - East of Hulett 

Rd 
Single Family Homes 7 Building, Engineering, 

& Fire

Renovation of 1 
single family home 

and the addition of 6 
new single family 

homes off Hulett and 
Jolly Road.

St. Martha's Parish & 
School

St. Martha's Parish & 
School Building 

Expansions

Under Building & 
Plan Review 

1110 W. Grand River 
Ave New Development 2 Building, Engineering, 

& Fire

Additional building 
developments at St. 
Martha's Parish & 

School. Development 
over 25,000 sq. ft. 

Highstreet 
Investments LLC

3536 Meridian 
Crossing 

Under Building & 
Plan Review 

3536 Meridian 
Crossing Suite 240 Commercial Remodel 1

Building Department

Interior remodel for 
commercial office.

Louis J Eyde Family 
LLC

YEO & YEO P.C. Office 
Buildout

Under Building & 
Plan Review 2843 Eyde Parkway 

Suite 230 Commercial Remodel 1 Building Department
Interior remodel for 
commercial office.


	March 2, 2026 Downtown Development Authority Agenda.pdf
	2026_01_15_Inv_0234315.pdf
	2026_02_09_Inv_0234959.pdf



